2

破 解 題 目 技 巧
★找出相關對應字:看到→想到★
看到四個選項意思不同時, 表示這題考句意.無法直接知道答案時,可一個一個帶入比較或用消除法.
看到四個選項的字一樣,而不一樣型態時,如有原形動詞,不定詞,分詞,被動,等時表示這題考文法概念,

就依上下文判斷正確的型態.

組織考題通常考承轉詞(連接詞)或副詞,此時比較前後句之間的關係.如附加關係則找and
轉折(變)關係則找but(=however)/although(=while然而=nevertheless)/even though(=even if) 
因果關係則找so(=therefore=consequently=eventually=finally)/because(=since)
舉例關係則找for example(=for instance)
全民英檢中級(高中)文法
分詞

《根據該動詞找出相關人(非人)然後判斷二者是主動(Ving)或被動(PP)關係》
__(水管=句子)____  【接頭】___(水管=句子)→分片__
去掉水管: 句子 變→《分詞片語(≧2:簡潔): 把V 改成 變體V=Ving(現在分詞)/PP(過去分詞) 》

▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
              BeV【(am/is/are)(was/were)】→【★★★句首Being不可省 (副片) + 形(x)/名(x)★★★】
→【句中being (正在/在/是/X/被)省略(形片) + ★Ving/地/名/形/pp】
(主動): 主詞 +                               ※含有BeV(正在/在/是/X/被)的關代可同時省略
              助V【have/has/had】+ pp → ★【having】 + pp



(主動): 主詞 + 【V】→ ★【Ving】
∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
                BeV + 【pp (被)】
 (被動): 主詞 + 

                助V (have/has→had + been) + 【pp (被)】
∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
《26A》分詞: 現在分詞 : Ving→主動/進行(正在)/ (非人情感動詞) 令人17B
                                    ★ fall(ing) stones(正在)落石   ★  a bor(ing) movie(非人)
∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
《26B》過去分詞 : PP→被動1G/完成(已經)/(人情感動詞) 感到17A


             broken(pp) glass(被)破玻璃  ★ fallen(pp) stones(已經)落石   ★  a bor(ed) girl(人)                        

∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
★《26C:受補》主 + (find/keep保持/see;notice;hear;feel/catch/send寄/leave使;留下)

+ 受 + Ving(主動/進行)/pp(被動)   ★ I feel the floor shaking(正在).
★I found Peter killed(被)/killing(正在) a dog.   ★Don’t keep me waiting(正在).

★I saw/noticed Mary calling(正在) my name.      ★I heard my name called(被).

★I caught my student cheating(正在).            ★I sent寄 the letter registered(被)掛號.

★The typhoon left使 many people killed(被)喪命.  ★Tom left留下 much homework主 undone(沒被:PP). 

∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
★《26C:主補》

★He主 came run(ning進行) to us.  ★She主 went away unnotic(ed沒被:PP).

∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
《27》分詞構句 《根據該動詞找出人(非人)然後判斷二者是主動或被動關係》→ 分詞開頭: Ving/ PP
1. 去連接詞(接頭) 
(如造成語意不清則保留)  2. 前後主詞相同去主詞  ※ not + Ving (to V)
3. 將動詞改為分詞→主動: Ving(含Being)/having + pp →被動: (being +) pp/(having been +) pp
▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲★ (A:下)簡化形容詞子句(主詞+動詞)成片語(≧2)(---的→後位修飾)

I have a friend(人) who lives(主動)→living in America(的). 

※含有BeV(正在/在/是/X/被)的關代可同時省略:I like the girl who is(可省) sleep(ing) there(的). 

The girl (who is(可省) next door(的)) is very beautiful.

My friend’s daughter, (who is(可省) a famous model), will get married soon.

The boy (who is(可省) busy(x) in my office(的)) is very handsom.

I know the boy who was(可省) pu/nish(ed) yesterday(的).
The house (which was decorated/★will→to be decorated(未來)不定詞片語) is very expensive.

∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
★ (B:上) 簡化 副詞子句(主詞+動詞) 成 分詞片語(≧2)  ※ not + Ving
When he saw→see(ing主) me, he gave me a hug.

After he had→hav(ing主) given me money, he left right away.

Because he was fired(pp) without any reason, he was very sad.

Because she was→Be(ing主) very busy(x), she didn’t have time to call back,

After the thief had been caught(pp) by the car owner, he was taken to a police station.
Because I had(n’t)→Not having received what I had ordered, I called the mail-order company.
Because there(不可省) was→be(ing主) no taxi to take, we walked home.
※ (前後據主詞不同)(不可省)

∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
 (C)複合分詞(當形容詞)  =  --- + ---ing/pp  + 名詞: absent-minded student/English-speaking country
hand-made tool/good-looking boy/hard-working girl/well-known scholar 

▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲


假設語氣
《28A》 與現在事實相反: If+主+過去V/were--, 主+過去should/would/could/might +原V

    IF I had(過) a diamond ring, I would(過) marry her. (現在沒有鑽戒;也不會娶她)
《28B》與過去事實相反(早就): If +主+ had過去+pp完成,主+ should/would/could/might過去+have+pp完成
 IF I had過去 had完成 a diamond ring, I would過去 have married完成 her.(過去沒有鑽戒;也沒娶她)
《28C》與未來事實相反: If+主+過去were to+原V--,主+過去should/would/could/might +原V
        If Confucius were過 to return to the world, he would過 be very disapointed about us.  《28D》與未來事實相反: If+主+過去should萬一+原V --, 祈使句 (原V開頭)


If my mom should萬一 call, tell(原V) her I’m out.

《28E》 如果省略 If 改為→ 疑問句(倒裝句)

If I were a girl, I would marry you. → Were I a girl, I would marry you.

∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
《28F》下列 + 假設語氣

★ But for若非 + (one’s) + n = Without + (one’s) + n      
★ 主 + wish真希望(但願) = If only = Would that = 主 + would rather寧願
★ as if/as though 好像  ★ It’s (about/high) time 早該----的時候
▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
《29》主詞 + make使 + 受詞 + 受詞補語 (形容詞/過去分詞(被:pp)/名詞)
Ｉcan make you happy/hire(d)/a good teacher. 
▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
《30》過去二個動作先發生用過去完成式;後發生用過去式: When I got後 there,the train had left先.
▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
《31》Athough(=Though) + 主 + 名(形/副/動)------ → (不含冠詞)名(形/副/動) as + 主
Although he is a scholar, he’s not smart. → Scholar as he is, he’s not smart.

▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
《32》下列否定副詞(片語) + 倒裝句=疑問句: 

Little(=Not)/Rarely(=seldom)/hardly(=scarely)/Nowhere/In vain無效/Much less更不用說
Not only不但: Lisa rarely wears(v) makeup. → Rarely does Lisa wear(v) makeup.

Never決不(=At no time=By no means=On no account=Under no circumstances)

He never mentioned(v) his wife. → Never did he mention(v) his wife.

Only + 副詞(副詞片語/副詞子句): 

I found out(v) the truth only recently. → Only recently did I find out(v) the truyh.

▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
《33A》★ 主(人) + suggest建議(propose)/demand要求(request/require) 

order命令(command)/insist堅持/urge呼籲/決定decide/主張advocate

(that) + 主 (+ should應該:可省) + 原V (和中文一樣)
Peter suggested that we (should) eat原V dinner at home.

《33B》★ It’s necessary必要(=essential)/urgent急迫(=imperative) /advisable明智/important 

desirable令人渴望/recommendable可以推薦 (that)  + 主 (+ should應該:可省) + 原V (和中文一樣)

It’s essential that all the workers (should) be given the best training.
▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
                             對過去的推測


《34A》must have + pp (肯定的推測:一定)

       The ground is wet. It must have rained last night.
《34B》may/might have + pp(可能的推測:可能)

       She hasn’t come yet. She may have lost her cway.

《34C》should/shouldn’t have + pp 【早就應該→(沒做)/早就不應該→(做了)】
       You’re always late for work. You should have bought a car.

       You often get a speeding ticket. You shouldn’t have bought a car. 

《34D》can’t have + pp(否定的推測:不可能)

       The composition is too good. She can’t have done it herself.

《34E》needn’t have + pp 【早就不必→(做了)】
        Your old house is big enough. You needn’t have bought such a big house.
▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
《35A》關代
1. that前不可有介詞或逗點 : I like the girl about介 whom受/that(x) you talked.

                             I like Mary , who/that(x) speaks English very well. 

2. 關代當 受詞 可省略,但前面如果有 介詞或逗點 則不可省

3. 先行詞 不明確 不打逗點, 明確 要 打逗點(,=順便題一下)

I like the girl who can speak English.
I like Mary, who她 can speak English.

I like the girl who(se她的 mother) can speak English.
I like the Mary, who(se她的 mother) can speak English.
I like the car which you drove yesterday.
I like Mary’s car, which它 you drove yesterday.
I like the restaurant where I had dinner last Sunday.
I like Mary’s restaurant, where那裡 I had dinner last Sunday.
I remember the Sunday when you came back from America.
I remember last Sunday, when那時 you came back from America.

You have to remember what I told you的.(沒指明)

He gave me what (little money) he had的.

(What you bought(主) 的) is too expensive.(沒指明)

He often drinks and drives , which這/那 makes his wife very angry.
My friend, who I suppose/think(插入) would pass the test, has failed.

∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞∞
《35B》【五種先行詞 的關代只能用 → that】     
1. 先行詞是 人 + 物(非人) :      第一組 人+非人(狗) 唯一 最勇敢     

The boy(人) and his dog(非人)【that saved救 a girl’s life生命(的)】are very brave(Ｘ)勇敢.

2. the only唯一 + 先行詞 :  
Peter is the only kid獨生子【that Mr. and Mrs. Wang have(的)】.

3. 序數(第---) + 先行詞 :    

Helen was the first第一(last最後) boy【that a/rrive(d)到達 here (的)】.

4. 最高級(最) +先行詞:

Rosa is the most最 beautiful girl【that I have ever曾經 seen(p.p.)(的)】.

5. 相同 + 先行詞:

She’s the same girl that+子句 asked me for money.   (Your car is the same as 和 + 名/代名 mine.)
                              《35C》介詞 + 關代
I like to read the novel the title書名 of的 which它 makes me think of my first love的.

That is the restaurant at/in在 which它裡面=where sea-food is great.
I have two rooms, neither沒一個 of之中 which它們 has been used.
This is the reason for為了 which它 I did that.

(Some of之中 what I bought的) are imported from America. 

I will visit you, in在 which那 case情況 I’ll call you first.
3: S + V............., 分詞 ..................( "and 子句" 簡化而來) 
第三種分詞片語出現在一個句子之後是由含有的對等子句簡化而來的如果符合三個           

條件,就可簡化 (a) 含有的對等子句 (b) 前後二個主詞相同 (c) 前後二個動作連續(同時)進行且後句為前句的狀態(樣子)              

                  ,saying

officials lashed out at Homeland Security Secretary Tom Ridge, saying that ------
  As there was no taxi, we had to walk home.                                          

   → There being no taxi, we had to walk home.(There being 的 being要保留)            

   Because it was a fine day, we went swimming.                                        

   → It being a fine day, we went swimming. (It being 中的 being 要保留)              

   Because her husband was out of work, she decided to find a job.                     

   → Her husband out of work, she decided to find a job.                              

(B): Being a good citizen, I must abide by the law.                                    

└─────────────────────────────────────┘         

                        ┌───────┐                                             

                        │ 分 詞 構 句  │                                             

                        └───────┘                                             

                                              上wh/whether/how (not)to V                                         

   分詞............., S + V...................中 ( "副詞子句" 簡化而來)                   

           ┌───┐                                                                  

   S + V + │先行詞│ + 分詞 .................下 ( "關係子句" 簡化而來)                   

           └───┘                                                                  

   S + V............., 分詞 ..................( "and 子句" 簡化而來)                   

※   1. 太多單句會造成小學生的寫作方式 → 避免用一連串的簡單句                         

        太多對等連接詞會給人幼稚的感覺 → 避免用太多的合句                             

※   2. 太多從屬連接詞會妨礙我們對主要子句意思的了解 → 避免用太多的複句               

                     ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓                                                    

※   3.              把子句改成片語                                                    

分詞片語:主動:  V → 1:not《Ving》／be Ving → Ving

／be n;adj;adv;prep　→　2:not《n;adj;adv;prep》

-----分詞片語中看不到分詞因為being 省略-              

have;had pp → 3:not《having pp》         
       被動: be pp → 1:not《pp》／have;had been pp → 《pp》

進行式被動: (is;was) being pp → 2:not《being pp》              

              (用法和”含有Bev的關代可同時省略”一樣)                   

1: 分詞片語 → 主詞省略 2: 獨立分詞片語 → 保留自己的主詞                              

     ↓                       ↓                                                       

a. 副詞子句                                                                            

b. 形容詞子句                                                                          

c. and/and then 子句                                                                   

1. 分詞片語,是由時間,原因,條件(較少),簡化而來的                                        

2.A:原因連接詞一定要省略 because/as/since B. 時間連接詞 when/while/after/before 

放句首可省,可不省,放句尾不可省. C. 其它連接詞不管首尾多不可省  

3. 獨立分詞片語(主詞不同): 保留自己的主詞                                                        

＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋     

　　　　　　　　                                      

  　　第一種出現在句首,是副詞子句簡化而來的.如果副詞子句符合二個條件,就可簡化.         

        (a) 它是時間,原因,條件(比較少用) 副詞子句.                                     

        (b) 副詞子句主詞,和主要子句主詞相同.                                           

                   ┌─────────────────┐                              

                   │(因(必省)其它不要省):不省較易閱讀 │                              

                   └─────────────────┘                              

     放句首句尾: 時/條(比較少用):因(必省), 副詞子句.                                   

     原因連接詞一定要省略 because/as/since 2. 時間連接詞 when/while/after              

     /before 放句首可省,可不省,放句尾不可省. 3. 其它連接詞不管首尾多不可省             

             -----------------------------                                             

    4. as soon as = once → On + Ving                                                  

   When he arrived at the station, John found his train gone.                          

   → (When) Arriving at the station, John found his train gone.                       

      ------                                                                           

   → John found his train gone, when arriving at the station.                         

                                 ----                                                  

   As soon as he saw me, he went into hiding.                                          

   ----------                                                                          

      ↓                                                                               

 → On seeing me, he went into hiding.                                                 

    --                                                                                 

   Because she didn't know what to do, she came to me for help.                        

   → Not knowing what to do, she came to me for help.                                 

      -----------                                                                      

   If you take exercise every day, you can improve your health.                        

   → If taking exercise every day, you can improve your health.                       

   He will get angry if asked to lend some money.                                      

   Although very busy, I still helped him.                                             

   I never realized the difficulty until teaching English.                             

   He stood as if (he were) unconcerned.                                               

   I won't leave this company unless (I'm) fired.                                      

   Having already begun, we must do our best to finish it.(原因)                             

(When) Waiting for a bus, John called Lisa, his girl friend.     
   Written in haste, the book has many mistakes.  (原因)                                     

   Being an orphan, he was kindly treated. (Because)                                   

   The guests having arrived, dinner was served.                                       

    ＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋     

   第二種分詞片語出現在一個名詞之後,是形容詞子句簡化而來的,因為形容詞子句              

   有限定與非限定之分,所以這種片語有二種. 如果符合二個條件,就可簡化                    

   (a) 形容詞子句 (b) 關代是主詞                                                       

   一般原則: 當句子含有二個以上關係子句時最好把其中一個或一個以上的                    

             關係子句改成同位語          ------------------------                      

   John's brother was hit by a car.  His brother was hospitalized.                     

   1. 因果關係:副詞子句簡化而來的 → 句首                                              

      Hit by a car, John's brother was hospitalized.                                   

      ------------→ 引起讀者注意或好奇          → 放句首/句尾                        

   或 John's brother was hospitalized, hit by a car.                                   

                                       ----強調----- (能留下最深刻印象)                

   2. 先行詞關代關係: 形容詞子句簡化而來的 → 句中                                     

      John's brother, hit by a car, was hospitalized.                                  

                                    ----強調--------一個句子重要的是尾句               

                                                      (能留下最深刻印象)               

＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋       

第三種分詞片語出現在一個句子之後是由含有的對等子句簡化而來的如果符合三個           

條件,就可簡化 (a) 含有的對等子句 (b) 前後二個主詞相同 (c) 前後二個動作             

                  ┌─────────────────┐                               

                │ 連續(同時)進行且後句為前句的狀態 │                               

                └────────────→ 樣子← ┘                             

    He walked away and he laughed a good hearty laugh.                             

    → He walked away, laughing a good hearty laugh.                               

    He felt awkward and he rubbed his hands and grinned.                           

    → He felt awkward, rubbing his hands and grinning.
    She entered the room and she was accompanied by her fiance.                    

    → She entered the room, accompanied by her fiance.                            

      Helen stood there and she was scared and trembled.                               

      → Helen stood there, scared and trembling.                                      

      I asked her, (and I was) still hospitable but not effusive. 
                   ------分詞片語看不到分詞因省略 "being"--------                      

           放句尾: and=and then=then  

           He stayed up very late and he slept very late the next day.                 

           (此句不可改成分詞構句因為前後句非同時發生且後句非前句的狀態)                

                                    ----------------  ----------------                 

            (有些分詞片語和主詞有密切關係當主詞補語)                                   

       The accident passed unnoticed.                                                  

       He came running.                                                                

       John returned defeated/empty-handed.                                                         

       He came crying and went away laughing.                                          

    ＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋   

            ┌─────────────────────────┐                     

            │ 含有BeV的關代: 狀態 或瞬間動作 或經常性動作 可省 │                     

            │ （上曾）       ---    -------    ----------      │                     

            └─────────────────────────┘                     

             放句中    : 先行詞關代關係: 形容詞子句簡化而來的                          

     The car hitting me ran away. (瞬間動作)                                           

     I know the girl living upstairs. (狀態)                                           

     Can we catch the train leaving at 7? (經常性動作)                                 

＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋＋

                            ┌───────┐                                         

                            │ 獨立分詞構 句│: 分詞片語保留自己的主詞                 

                            └───────┘  前後主詞不同                           

               ┌────────────────────────┐                    

               │　用法與分詞片語相同唯一不同就是保留自己的主詞　│                    

               │ 　　　　　　　絕不可保留連接詞                 │                    

               └────────────────────────┘                    

         ┌────┐                                                                  

         │二句合併│: 同時: He sat there. He read the nespaper.                       

         └────┘                                                                  

          (前後均可) → He sat there， reading the newspaper.                          

                     → Sitting there， he read the newspaper.                         

                     先發生為因/後發生為結果（先發生(次要句)改成分詞）                 

                     因改為分詞/果保留                                                 

                     He cried. He was beaten by his father.                            

                     → He cried, beaten by his father.                                

         Ｖｉｎｇ．．．．．．，　主詞　＋　動詞．．．．．                              

         ------因------------    -----------果--------------                           

         Beset by factional fighting, they compromised last week, (and) forming a      

          因                                  果                         同時          

         coalition government.                                                         

                              分詞片語                   獨立分詞片語                  

    副詞子句:                --------, S + V             S --------, S + V             

                                                         --                            

    (After) The play having ended, we had dinner together.                             

    (Because) her husband (was) out of work, she decided to get a jib herself.         

    (If) weather permiting, I will come to see you.                                    

    (Because) it being a fine day, we went shopping.                                   

              --------→ it being 的 being 要保留                                      

    (Because) there being no taxi, we walked home.                                     

              ----------→ there being 的 being 要保留                                 

    (After) dinner (was) over, we went home.                                           

    (Because) his eyes burning from the smog, he felt he couldn't walk.                

    (After) the baby (had been) fed, the mother put him to bed.                        

    (When) the dinner (was) ready, I asked him to eat.                                 

    形容詞子句:              N ---------                 N S -----------               

                                                           -                           

    The children, many of whom were only infants, were left without nothing            

                  -many of them-----                                to eat.            

    The old house, whose roof was sagging and whose windows were broken, was           

                   -its roof-----             -its windows------                       

    deserted.                                                                          

    The dictionary, whose pages (were) all dog-eared, was a gift from my father.       

                    its                                                                

                           ┌─────────────────┐                      

                           │ 連續(同時)進行且後句為前句的狀態 │                      

                           └────────────→ 樣子← ┘                      

    對等子句:               S + V..., ---------          S + V...., S--------          

                      (看不到分詞時就是省了 being 的關係)                              

    She sat under the tree, (and) her elbows resting on here knees.                    

    The king appeared on the balcony, (and) the people receiving him with              

    ovation.                                                                           

    She looked at the man curiously, (and) her head (was) slightly to one side.        

    For a long time, he lay ill in bed, (and) the days (were) blending into            

    the nights in one mass of oblivion.                                                

    We could see the mountain from our hotel, its steep slopes (were) bare of          

    vegetation, (and) its snow-capped peak (was) disappearing into the clouds.         

    She looks almost like her sister, (and) the only difference being that she's       

    a little taller.                                                                   

    有時表強調可在第一種或第三種獨立分詞片語讀前加上with 或 without                    

    (Because) all the teachers (were) still not there, the meeting was postponed.      

    → Ｗｉｔｈ all the teachers still not there, the meeting was postponed            

    (Because) the meeting (was) set for the following day, they had little time        

    to prepare for it.                                                                 

    → Ｗｉｔｈ the meeting set for the following day, they had little time to         

       prepare for it.                                                                 

    (Because) there being so much noise all around me, I can't sleep at all.           

    → Ｗｉｔｈ so much noise all around me, I can't sleep at all.                     

    (Because) all his money (was) gone, and his friends (were) nowhere in sight,       

     the old man killed himself.                                                       

    → Ｗｉｔｈ all his money gone, and his friends nowhere in sight, the old          

       man killed himself.                                                             

    (Because) her hear (was) torn between her love for her husband and her love        

     for her parents, she got very sick.                                               

    → Ｗｉｔｈ her hear torn between her love for her husband and her love            

       for her parents, she got very sick.                                             

                           後句為前句的狀態                                            

     The ocean looks very beautiful, (and) the moonlight glittering on its surface.    

     The ocean looks very beautiful Ｗｉｔｈ the moonlight glittering on its surface   

     He was relected, (and) not a single vote (was) cast in opposition.                

   →He was relected Ｗｉｔｈｏｕｔ a single vote cast in opposition.                  

     She looked pretty (and) her hair (was) blowing in the wind.                       

   → She looked pretty Ｗｉｔｈ her hair blowing in the wind.                         

     She sat sadly in the corner (and) her hands (were) over her eyes.                 

   →She sat sadly in the corner Ｗｉｔｈ her hands over her eyes.                     

     The boy came running into the room, his face (was) dirty (and) her clothes        

     (were) all torn.                                                                  

   → The boy came running into the room Ｗｉｔｈ his face  dirty and her clothes      

      all torn.                                                                        

＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊＊ 

                  ┌─────────────────┐                               

                  │  分　詞　片　語　混　合　使　用  │                               

                  └─────────────────┘                               

      混合: Depressed by his gambling loss, Bill sat alone at the corner               

            -----------因------------------                                            

            of the bar, drinking a bottle of beer.                                     

                        and----------------------                                      

                        ┌─────────┐                                      

                        │  分  詞  構  句  │                                      

                        └─────────┘                                      

┌────┐                                                                        

│二句合併│: 同時: He sat there. He read the nespaper.                             

└────┘                                                                        

 (前後均可) → He sat there， reading the newspaper.                                

            → Sitting there， he read the newspaper.                               

            先發生為因/後發生為結果（先發生(次要句)改成分詞）                       

            因改為分詞/果保留                                                       

            He cried. He was beaten by his father.                                  

            → He cried, beaten by his father.                                      

Beset by factional fighting, they compromised last week, (and) forming a            

 因                                  果                         同時                

coalition government.                                                               

                Ｖｉｎｇ．．．．．．，　主詞　＋　動詞．．．．．                    

                ------因------------    -----------果--------------                 

Because she spilled her coffee, she knows she's not going to have a good day        

→ Spilling her coffee, Mary knows she's not going to have a good day.              

Because the students were laughing and joking, they were kicked out of the library  

→ Laughing and joking, the students were kicked out of the library.                

Because Mary studies for 7 hours a day and has a high grade point average, she      

is sure to get into medical school                                                  

→ Studying for 7 hours a day and having a high grade point average, Mary is        

sure to get into medical school.                                                    

Because the weather was raining cats and dogs and ruining our good clothes, it      

spoiled our evening                                                                 

→ Raining cats and dogs and ruining our good clothes, the weather spoiled our      

evening.                                                                            

when the professor stormed into the office and criticized the whole apartment,      

he threatened to quit                                                               

→ Storming into the office and criticizing the whole apartment, the professor      

threatened to quit.                                                                 

Because she comes from China and dislikes American food, she prefers to cook for    

herself                                                                             

→ Coming from China and disliking American food, Mary prefers to cook for herself. 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::






































































































